OFFICE OF THE (860) 201-7208

TOWN COUNCIL
FAX (860) 291-7389

DATE: June 3, 2022

TO:  Charter Revision Commission

FROM: Don Bell, Chair

RE:  Monday, June 13, 2022 7:00 p.m. Town Council Chambers

and Microsoft “Teams”

This meeting is accessible through *Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID: 677 773
0234# :

Join on your computer or mobile app Click here to join the meeting

in accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council
‘and Charter Revision Commission will be held as follows:

Monday, June 13, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Town Councit Chambers/Microseft “Teams”

The purpose of the meeting is to take action on the proposed.changes provided by the Town
Council to the East Hartford Charter as contained in a document entitled Town Council
Recommendations dated May 16, 2022 and vote to submit Charter Revision Commission’s final
report, including proposed Charter amendments as required by Connecticut General Statutes

Section 7-191(c).

ce: Mayor Walsh : :
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel -
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